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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

Ellis Creek Water Recycling Facility Tertiary Filtration Expansion  

UV Disinfection Equipment Modifications Project  

City Project Number C66401416 

 

October 24, 2022 

 

This Addendum No. 2 modifies the Bidding Documents for the Ellis Creek Water Recycling 

Facility Tertiary Filtration Expansion – UV Disinfection Equipment Modifications Project, 

C66401416. This Addendum shall become part of the Contract and all provisions of the Contract 

shall apply thereto. Bidders shall acknowledge all Addendums in the Bid Schedule. 

 

NOTICE INVITING BID CHANGE  

 

Refer to page 1, item 2 of the Notice of Inviting Bids. The Bids will be publicly opened and read 

at 2:00 PM (enter time) on Thursday October 27 read at 2:00 PM (enter time) on Tuesday, 

November 29, 2022 at the above-mentioned office of the CITY. The CITY reserves the right to 

postpone the date and time for opening of Bids at any time prior to the aforesaid date and time. 

 

The following paragraphs of the “Notice Inviting Bids” will be modified as described.  

 

1. RECEIPT OF BIDS: Bids for this project will be submitted by email before 2:00 PM on 

Tuesday, November 29, 2022. The emailed bid will include all of the completed 

documents found in the BID FORMS section of the Contract Documents. The bids will be 

emailed to: CITYCLERK@cityofpetaluma.org. The email subject line will be “Ellis 

Creek Water Recycling Facility Tertiary Filtration Expansion – UV Disinfection 

Equipment Modifications Project, C66401416”. The response email from the City Clerk 

will indicate the time stamp of the bid receipt. 

 

2. Original copies of the sealed bids will be sent by standard United States Postal Service 

(USPS) mail services and received by the mail clerk at 11 English Street, Petaluma CA 

94952. The Sealed Bids will be postmarked at USPS not later than the date of Tuesday, 

November 29, 2022. Sealed Bids postmarked after Tuesday, November 29, 2022, may 

not be considered. The sealed bids sent via USPS will include all of the original signed 

and sealed documents included in the Bid Form section of the Contract Documents. This 

packet will be clearly marked “Ellis Creek Water Recycling Facility Tertiary Filtration 

Expansion – UV Disinfection Modifications Project, C66401416. 

 

OPENING OF BIDS: The emailed bids will be opened by the Project Manager and the City 

Clerk. The bids will be documented on the Bid Result template with the name of the bidding 

contractor and ranked by the Base Bid dollar amount. The Bid results will be posted on the City’s 

webpage at https://cityofpetaluma.org/bid-opportunities-2/ 
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CORRECTION OF PROJECT PLAN SHEET NUMBER REFERENCE 

 

On project plan sheets 08S01 and 08S03 there are callouts that incorrectly reference coating of the UV 

channels with coating system EPX-C-6-SC per specification section 09960. Please see updates to 

these drawings below: 

 

1. Drawing 08S01:  

a. DELETE Key Note 3. 

2. Drawing 08S03:  

a. DELETE Key Note 6. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Q: What is the lead time/timeframe from Suez for the UV equipment? 

A: Please refer to the equipment proposal included in Section 11289 of the contract 

documents. 

Q: Can the bid date be extended to meet good faith requirements? 

A: Yes. The bid date has been extended per this Addendum. 

Q: What is the total time duration to complete the work? 

A: Section 01140 of the contract documents requires substantial completion within 375 calendar days, 

which equates to approximately 256 working days. 

Q: How will the coating work be sequenced with the work related to the modules? 

A: The coating work will be completed prior to module installation and should have no impact on this 

project. We recommend that bidders review the coating contract documents to be fully aware of 

the scope to be completed by the coating contractor. Site visits may be arranged for observation of 

the work and to confirm site conditions as the coating is completed. 

Q: Can bridge crane be used to install new UV modules? 

A: Yes, assuming this is coordinated with Ellis Creek staff and the capacity of the bridge crane is not 

exceeded. 

Q: Please provide clarification around the timeframe for the bioassay test and 60 days required for 

regulatory approval? 

A: The bioassay test would be initiated following startup of the new UV equipment. The results are 

provided to the regulator and may take 60 days to receive approval. Approval from the regulator 

may need to be considered prior to acceptance and completion of the project.  

 

Please note: Additional questions have been received and will be answered in a subsequent 

addendum to allow for adequate response time and the bid opening has been postponed 

accordingly. We will continue to accept questions, but request that they be submitted prior to 

November 15th to allow for a response while accommodating the holiday. 

 

Summary of Changes: The project bid opening will be postponed until Tuesday, November 29, 

2022. Some project plan sheet notes have been deleted per above. Some project questions have been 

answered above. All other items of the bid documents shall remain unchanged. 

 

City of Petaluma, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Josh Minshall, P.E. 

Senior Civil Engineer 

Public Works & Utilities Department 

  



 

A signed copy of this Addendum and the attached acknowledgement form shall be attached 

to the bid proposal. Failure to do so may cause rejection of your bid as being non-responsive. 
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Ellis Creek Water Recycling Facility Tertiary Filtration Expansion 

UV Disinfection Equipment Modifications Project 

City Project Number C66401416 

 

October 24, 2022 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

 

Receipt of Addendum No. 2 is hereby acknowledged by ___________________________________ 

     (Contractor’s Name) 

 

on the ___________ day of __________________, 2022. 

 

 

      By: _____________________________________ 

       Signature 

 

            _____________________________________  

         Title 

 

            _____________________________________ 

       Company 

 
 

 
 

 


